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MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Women’s Issues Committee
(Peterson, Cianciotta, Cabrera, Gallagher,
Iglesias, Kaminski, Leanza, Wilson)

FROM: Jan Peterson, Committee Chair

Theresa Cianciotta, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Meeting Scheduled
(5 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Women’s Issues Committee will meet as follows:
WHEN: TUESDAY JANUARY 23,2018
TIME: **% 6:00 PM *** (Please see note below about a pre-meeting at SPM)

WHERE: SWINGING 60’s SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER
211 AINSLIE STREET
BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(Corner of Manhattan Avenue)
AGENDA

1.) Plan for Women’s History Month event in January.

2.) Update: On the elevators at Greenpoint Avenue and at Graham/Leonard/Lorimer (G and L) to
prepare for the close down of the L and the hard ship for seniors and women older and with
babies.

3.) The state of women in public housing ---- heat, repairs and efforts to privatize their land.

4.) Update: On the Women’s Swim -—- the request for exemption and law suit.

NOTE: THERE WILL BE A PRE-MEETING AT 5PM with Beth Miller from the NYC Human Rights
Commission. For those who want to attend, she will explain how the Human Rights Commission works
and how anyone can take a case to the commission.




